From: Damian Sharp

Sent: 30 April 2009 09:19

To: Graeme Barclay

Cc: Michael Blake; Allan Hill - TSS; Jim McEwan; Bob Shaw
Subject: RE: Section 1C2 cross sections - Not IFC

Graeme

| will raise this but | can guess the answer — their process is to do this at IFC stage for the permanent design which
has been delayed in this case by tie change

Damian

From: Graeme Barclay

Sent: 30 April 2009 08:04

To: Damian Sharp; Bob Shaw

Cc: Michael Blake; Allan Hill - TSS; Jim McEwan
Subject: RE: Section 1C2 cross sections - Not IFC

Damian, the question | will be asking SDS, is why they haven’t already identified potential conflicts with the utilities
we have already diverted. | can accept that they may come back and say we proceeded at risk, but | am not
necessarily sure this is the case here — | may be wrong. Irrespective, they have an obligation to inform us of these
issues. It would seem that once again we are doing their job, only because we know it will take ages for them to
come back to us with an answer! Can you raise this with Jason Chandler, | will when | meet him next to discuss as-
builts.

Graeme

Graeme Barclay
Construction Director - MUDFA

tie Limited

MUDFA

Western Harbour
Leith Docks
Edinburgh EH6 6QF

Tel:

Fax:
Mob:
Email: graeme.barclay

www.edinburghtrams.com
www.tie.ltd.uk

From: Damian Sharp

Sent: 29 April 2009 18:32

To: Bob Shaw

Cc: Graeme Barclay; Michael Blake; Allan Hill - TSS
Subject: FW: Section 1C2 cross sections - Not IFC

The second set for Picardy Place itself

Damian
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From: Kelly, Tom (Edinburgh Tram) [mailto:KellyTo@pbworld.com]
Sent: 29 April 2009 18:13

To: Damian Sharp

Subject: FW: Section 1C2 cross sections - Not IFC

Damian

Find attached the cross sections requested under COS148

Please note this is not IFC information and may be subject to significant change following CEC comments

Regards
Tom

From: Rogers, Mike [mailto:RogersPM@halcrow.com]
Sent: 29 April 2009 13:30

To: Kelly, Tom (Edinburgh Tram)

Cc: Dolan, Alan; Soffe, Liam

Subject: Section 1C2 cross sections - Not IFC

Tom,

As requested please find attached the 1C2 cross sections currently at approval stage.

Please note this is not IFC information and may be subject to significant change following CEC comments.

Regards,

Mike

Visit our website at http://www.halcrow.com

The contents of this email are confidential, for the sole use

of the intended recipient at the email address to which it has
been addressed and do not give rise to any binding legal
obligation upon Halcrow companies unless subsequently confirmed
on headed business notepaper sent by fax, letter or as an email
attachment. Whilst reasonable care has been taken to avoid virus
transmission, no responsibility for viruses is taken and it is
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appropriate. Emails supplied are as found and there's no
guarantee that the messages contained within the body of the
email have not been edited after receipt. If you receive this
email in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete
the message from your system.

Thank you.

Halcrow Group Limited. Registered office: Vineyard House, 44 Brook Green
London, W6 7BY. Registered in England and Wales, Number 3415971.
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NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain confidential information
for

the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration,
dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, or you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to
this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies.
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